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INTRODUCTIONS

• HOSTS

• AUDIENCE

• Anyone Else



What we will be talking about -

• How to improve your firms return on investment from attending 
the Marketplace 2016 conference [or any other conferences or 
trade shows]

• How to increase success in closing sales and receiving contract 
awards from government and business



So you hear 
about and read 
about 
businesses 
getting BIG 
awards in 
Wisconsin, 
but…….



1TOWER INDUSTRIES, INC. Greenville, MFG $38.37M

2DIDION, INC Johnson Creek, Grain $28.55M

3 AVANTTI BUILDERS GROUP LLC Milwaukee, Construction $20.30M

4 STATZ CORPORATION Cross Plains, Distributor MFG, SDVOSB $11.08M

5BRUNO INDEPENDENT LIVING AIDS, INC. Waukesha, Wheelchair lifts $8.14M

6ONEIDA TOTAL INTEGRATED ENTERPRISES, LLC Green Bay, Environmental/Construction, Native 8a $6.91M

7WELDALL MFG., INC. Waukesha, MFG $6.70M

8CLARK'S TRADING CO. Mukwonago, Food $6.47M

9R. STRESAU LABORATORY, INC. Spooner, Explosives $5.83M

10WEINBRENNER SHOE COMPANY, INC. Merrill, Boots $5.80M

11OCENCO, INCORPORATED Pleasant Prairie, Oxygen regulators $5.55M

12SHORELAND, INC Milwaukee, Internet publishing $5.08M

13 BPD ENGINEERING, LLC Green Bay,  Warehousing, SDB $4.44M

14 BADGER TRUCK CENTER, INC Milwaukee, vehicle parts $3.85M

15LDV INCORPORATED Burlington, vehicle MFG $3.85M

Wisconsin’s TOP Small Business Contractors – FY2016 to date



First Time Wisconsin Federal Contractors FY2016

Contractor City County # Trans Amount

Product / 

Service Agency Type of Business

PGB LLC SEYMOUR Outagamie 1 $1.49M HVAC VA VISN 12 Small. WOB, SDB

QUALITY LOCKOUT, LLC MILWAUKEE Milwaukee 2 $927.60K

Engineering 

Services

TACOM - Anniston 

Depot - AL Small

BERNERS-SCHOBER ASSOCIATES, INC. GREEN BAY Brown 4 $645.62K A/E Design VA  VISN 12 Small, SDB 

FUZEDATA, INC. FRANKSVILLE Racine 2 $539.80K

Computer 

Devices NAVSEA Small

AMERICAN PATRIOT CONSTRUCTION 

SERVICES, INC. COLGATE Washington 1 $536.55K

Building 

Repair VA VISN 12 Small, SDB 

FLOWNAMICS ANALYTICAL 

INSTRUMENTS, INC MADISON Dane 1 $155.13K

Laboratory 

Equipment FDA Small

S&M TOOL, INC. ONEIDA Outagamie 5 $107.16K

Manufacturi

ng Coast Guard Small, 8(a), SDB, Native

WI MILITARY&INDUSTRIAL 

MANUFACTURING INC MILWAUKEE Milwaukee 10 $90.28K

Manufacturi

ng

Defense Logistics 

Agency Small, SDB, SDVOSB

MERRILL GRAVEL AND 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY MERRILL Lincoln 1 $86.26K

Culvert 

Replacement

USDA - Forest 

Service Small

KENRICH INDUSTRIAL, INC. WAUKESHA Waukesha 2 $77.84K Motor USACE - Detroit Small

SCHMITT&SONS EXCAVATING, INC. SOMERSET St. Croix 1 $74.70K Demolition

National Park 

Service Small

MCCLEAN ANDERSON, LLC SCHOFIELD Marathon 1 $72.69K

Filament 

Winder Edwards AFB - CA Small, SDB

LEMKE INDUSTRIAL MACHINE LLC MARATHON Marathon 2 $62.52K Brakes USACE - Walla Walla Small

INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS, INC. BUTLER Waukesha 2 $60.86K

Generator 

maintenance VA VISN 12

Small and Other than 

Small

LEMKE STONE, INC. LANNON Waukesha 2 $57.72K Boulders USACE - Chicago Small



•Federal agencies

•State Government 

•Local Government

•Corporate / Large Prime

SO…….

How do companies get this work



INSIGHTS to the DECISION MAKING and 
BUYING PROCESS

There has to be a REASON TO 
PURCHASE
•NEED 
•PROBLEM THAT NEEDS SOLVING

•NO ONE HAS TO BUY FROM YOU



INSIGHTS to the DECISION MAKING and 
BUYING PROCESS
There has to be FUNDING AVAILABLE to make the purchase.

NO MONEY – NO PURCHASING

It has to be a PRIORITY – a CHOICE

What is more important – to the DECISION MAKERS?  
• Do we repair / maintain a ship or replace with a newer design
• Do we plant flowers and water the median strips or let them go dry
• Do we replace an old building or just upgrade it to be more energy 

efficient
• Do we put more money into a base in Wisconsin or one in Illinois
• Do we replace a stretch of highway in Bayfield or Racine 
• Do we hire more security or put in cameras
• And ON and ON and ON and ON 



INSIGHTS to the DECISION MAKING and 
BUYING PROCESS

• OK THEN, WHO IS GOING TO DECIDE – the DECISION 
MAKING ONION

• Management – priorities – ultimate large dollar 
decisions

• Buyers – execute the buy

• End users – impact decisions and need at lower levels

• Small Business / Diversity representatives
• Gatekeepers or Locked Doors?

• YOU NEED TO KNOW WHO IS GOING TO DECIDE



SMALL IS GOOD – it is 
VERY, VERY GOOD

Each level of Government 
is different – both in value 
of “certifications” and 
types of “certifications” 

First lets look at Federal

INSIGHTS to the DECISION MAKING and 
BUYING PROCESS



Small Business Programs

Shane Mahaffy

Lead Business Opportunity Specialist



Women Owned Small Business Program

Women Owned Small Business (WOSB)

Economically Disadvantaged Woman Owned Small Business 
(EDWOSB) 

www.sba.gov 15



Women Owned Small Business Program
Eligibility

WOSB

• 51% owned & controlled by one or more women who are US citizens

• The firm must be “small” in its primary industry in accordance with SBA’s size 

standards for that industry

• Primarily managed by one or more women

www.sba.gov 16



Women Owned Small Business Program
Eligibility 

EDWOSB

• Satisfy all conditions of WOSB

• Personal net worth of less than $750,000

• Adjusted annual gross income of $350,000 or less

• Market value of all assets does not exceed $6 million

www.sba.gov 17



Women Owned Small Business
Certification

Self Certification
• WOSB or EDWOSB may self certify 

• NEW portal for certification (https://certify.sba.gov/ )

• Contracting officer may/will request additional documentation
• If already certified, all documents are transferred to certify.sba.gov, firm must 

create as a new user account and update their records

Third Party Certification
• May be certified by an authorized Third Party Certifier (not required)

• Existing 8(a) program certification may be eligible

www.sba.gov 18

https://certify.sba.gov/


Women Owned Small Business
Benefits

North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) effective 
February 26, 2016.

Eligible only for NAICS codes in which the SBA has determined the EDWOSB or 
WOSB concerns are underrepresented in Federal Procurement.

EDWOSB WOSB

www.sba.gov 19

https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/2016_edwosb_NAICS.pdf
https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/2016_wosb_NAICS.pdf


Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business -
Eligibility

The Service Disabled Veteran (SDV) must have a service-connected 
disability that has been determined by the Department of Veterans 
Affairs or Department of Defense

The SDVOSB must be small under the North American Industry 
Classification System (NAICS) code assigned to the procurement

www.sba.gov 20



Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small 
Business - Eligibility

The SDV must unconditionally own 51% of the SDVOSB

The SDV must control the management and daily operations of 
the SDVOSBC

The SDV must hold the highest officer position in the SDVOSB

www.sba.gov 21



Department of Veterans Affairs Procurements

All SDVOSB and VOSB must be VA certified through Center for 
Verification and Evaluation (CVE)

www.sba.gov 22



HUBZone Program

Historically Underutilized Business Zone

Contracting preference program designed to stimulate 
economic development and create jobs

www.sba.gov 23



HUBZone Program - Eligibility

www.sba.gov 24

Must be a small business by SBA standards in its primary NAICS.

Must be owned and controlled at least 51% by U.S. citizens, or a 
Community Development Corporation, an agricultural cooperative, or 
an Indian tribe.



HUBZone Program - Eligibility

Principal office must be located within a Historically Underutilized 
Business Zone

At least 35% of employees must reside in a HUBZone.

Is my location in a HUBZone?

www.sba.gov 25

http://map.sba.gov/hubzone/maps/


8(a) Business Development Program

The 8(a) Business Development Program is a business assistance 
program for small disadvantaged businesses. 

www.sba.gov 26



8(a) Business Development Program

Certified firms may receive sole-source contracts

• up to $4 million for goods and services  
• up to $6.5 million for manufacturing 

Mentor-Protégé Program

Joint ventures and teaming

www.sba.gov 27



8(a) Business Development Program

Unconditionally owned and controlled (at least 51%) by one or more 
socially AND economically disadvantaged individuals who are US 
citizens.

Individual claiming disadvantage must manage the firm full time.

www.sba.gov 28



8(a) Business Development Program

Net worth must be less than $250K

Principals must show good character

Meet small business size standards

In business for more than two years

www.sba.gov 29



Small Business Mentor – Protégé Program

The small business mentor-protégé program is designed to enhance 
the capabilities of protégé firms by providing business development 
assistance and improving the protégé firms' ability to successfully 
compete for federal contracts.

www.sba.gov 30



Small Business Mentor – Protégé Program

The SBA will begin accepting applications for the All Small Mentor 
Protégé Program on October 1, 2016

Applications from prospective participants will only be accepted using 
the new online application through certify.sba.gov. 

www.sba.gov 31

https://certify.sba.gov/


Mentors

Any concern that demonstrates a commitment and the ability to assist 
small business concerns may act as a mentor. 

www.sba.gov 32



Mentors

• In order to qualify as a mentor, a concern must 
demonstrate that it:
• Is capable of carrying out its responsibilities to assist the 

protégé firm under the proposed mentor-protégé agreement

• Possesses good character

• Does not appear on the federal list of debarred or suspended 
contractors; and

• Can impart value to a protégé firm due to lessons learned and 
practical experience gained or through its knowledge of 
general business operations and government contracting.

www.sba.gov 33



Protégés

In order to initially qualify as a protégé firm, a concern must 
qualify as small for the size standard corresponding to its primary 
NAICS code;

Or identify that it is seeking business development assistance 
with respect to a secondary NAICS code and qualify as small for 
the size standard corresponding to that NAICS code.

www.sba.gov 34



Protégés

A protégé firm may generally have only one mentor at a time. 

SBA may approve a second mentor for a particular protégé firm where 
the second relationship will not compete or otherwise conflict with the 
assistance set forth in the first mentor-protégé relationship.

www.sba.gov 35



Benefits

A protégé and mentor may joint venture as a small business for any 
government prime contract or subcontract, provided the protégé 
qualifies as small for the procurement

www.sba.gov 36



Written Agreement

The mentor and protégé firms must enter a written agreement setting 
forth an assessment of the protégé's needs and providing a detailed 
description and timeline for the delivery of the assistance the mentor 
commits to provide to address those needs.

www.sba.gov 37



Written Agreement

The agreement will not be approved if SBA determines that the 
assistance to be provided is not sufficient to promote any real 
developmental gains to the protégé;

Or if SBA determines that the agreement is merely a vehicle to enable 
the mentor to receive small business contracts.

www.sba.gov 38



Term

The term of a mentor-protégé agreement may not exceed three years, 
but may be extended for a second three years. 

www.sba.gov 39



SBA- Wisconsin District Office

For more information on SBA’s programs and services

Please contact:

Shane Mahaffy, Lead Business Opportunity Specialist

Telephone: 414-297-1455

Email: Shane.Mahaffy@sba.gov

Or visit our office web site at www.sba.gov/wi

www.sba.gov 40
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SBA - Wisconsin Offices

Wisconsin District Office

310 West Wisconsin Ave. 

Suite 580W 

Milwaukee, WI 

Phone: 414-297-3941 

Wisconsin District Office

740 Regent Street 

Suite 100 

Madison, WI

Phone: 608-441-5261 

www.sba.gov 41



The State of Wisconsin and Local Governments also have similar 
programs – WHY IMPORTANT – decreases COMPETITION

wisdp.wi.gov
http://www.mmsd.com/procurement/SWMBE

http://city.milwaukee.gov/OSBD#.V9sA-pgrKUk

http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages
/doing-bus/civil-
rights/dbe/default.aspx



Certification Summary

Organization Type Certification Agency Website

Federal Government • 8(a)
• HUBZone
• WOSB/EDWOSB
• VOSB/SDVOSB

Small Business Administration

Small Business Administration

Small Business Administration

Department of Veterans Affairs

www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
www.sba.gov/hubzone
www.sba.gov/content/contracting-opportunities-women-owned-small-
businesses
www.va.gov/osdbu/veteran/verification.asp

State Government • DBE (UCP)

• MBE
• WBE
• DVB

WI Department of Transportation, 
Milwaukee County, Dane County and City of 
Madison

WI Department of Administration

dot.wi.gov/business/engrserv/dbe-main.htm
county.milwaukee.gov/cbdp/CertificationServices.htm
www.danepurchasing.com/contract_compliance.aspx
www.cityofmadison.com/dcr/

www.doa.state.wi.us/Divisions/Enterprise-Operations/Supplier-Diversity-
Program

County/Municipal 
Government, School 
District, College/University 
System

• Target Business Program
• SBE
• ESB, MBE, WBE, DBE, 

Target Business
• ACDBE

• City of Madison

• City of Milwaukee

• Dane County

• Milwaukee County

www.cityofmadison.com/dcr/

city.milwaukee.gov/OSBD#.U0rvgIko9jr

www.danepurchasing.com/contract_compliance.aspx

County.milwaukee.gov/cbdp/certificationservices.htm

Large Corporations Company Internal Supplier 
Diversity Initiative

• North Central Minority Supplier 
Development Council

• Women’s Business Enterprise National 
Council (WBENC)

http://www.northcentralmsdc.net/MbeCertification/Certification

www.wbenc.org/certification/

http://www.sba.gov/8a-business-development
http://www.sba.gov/hubzone
http://www.sba.gov/content/contracting-opportunities-women-owned-small-businesses
http://www.va.gov/osdbu/veteran/verification.asp
http://www.danepurchasing.com/contract_compliance.aspx
http://www.cityofmadison.com/dcr/
http://www.doa.state.wi.us/Divisions/Enterprise-Operations/Supplier-Diversity-Program
http://www.danepurchasing.com/contract_compliance.aspx
http://www.danepurchasing.com/contract_compliance.aspx
http://www.northcentralmsdc.net/MbeCertification/Certification
http://www.wbenc.org/certification/


What is the DRIVER in the DECISION 
MAKING PROCESS

• Evaluation criteria
• If they want it LARGE and BLUE – it has to be LARGE and BLUE

• If they want it done by March 2017 – you need to be able to get it 
done by March 2017

• If they want 200 hours of professions services with 5 years of 
experience – you need to be able to provide it

• Past Performance –YOUR REPUTATION (they talk you 
know)

• Price – Best Value - Competitive



What is the DRIVER in the DECISION 
MAKING PROCESS – WHY YOU
• Experience – do you have it

• Work of the same type – you are going after renovation of 1000 sq ft at the 
VA Milwaukee / you have been successful at renovating 800 sq ft at VA Iron 
Mountain 

• Work that was similar is size and scope – you are going after grounds 
maintenance at the 128th ARW – no experience or have you done similar 
work for a small business down the street

• Capacity / capabilities
• One man show bidding on $1 million contract requiring 5,000 labor hours in 3 

different labor categories?

• Bonding – financing

• Award would double the size of your company



Why is someone NOT CHOSEN
• NOT RESPONDING
• NOT RESPONDING to bid / solicitation AS REQUIRED

• Late in submitting
• Saying you can do X but they are asking for Y
• Not answering questions
• Asking to replace windows that can open – you offer windows that are sealed shut

• Can’t demonstrate that you can MEET THE REQUIREMENTS
• PRICE
• LACK of CAPABILITY or CAPACITY
• LEGAL or FINANCIAL ISSUES
• BAD PAST PERFORMANCE
• NO EXPERIENCE (but there are ways to take the first step – later on this)



When AGENCY or LARGE BUSINESS 
representatives are asked - WHAT IS MOST 
IMPORTANT when first meeting with a business

• They have done their HOMEWORK

• They have a GOOD TRACK RECORD

• They have EXCELLENT QUALITY / SAFETY

• They know who they are and what they CAN REALLY DO

• NO ISSUES



SO let’s talk about 
HOMEWORK – MARKET RESEARCH (Intelligence)

• SOME BASICS –You need to learn about your potential customers

• Use the INTERNET 
• ATTEND or PARTICIPATE in events, seminars, 

networking……..
• Read – newspapers, publications…..  STAY CURRENT
• Direct contact – whenever and wherever you can get it
• Participate in Associations, Trade Groups, Business 

Groups…… especially those with members that you may 
want to meet

• Join groups such as SAME, NDIA, NCMA……. WHY?



Federal 
Agencies – WHO 
is BUYING / WHO is 
WINNING 
CONTRACTS / HOW 
MUCH / WHEN

• www.usaspending.gov

• Or www.fpds.gov/

• USASPENDING more 
user friendly

http://www.usaspending.gov/
http://www.fpds.gov/


Federal Agencies 
– WHAT AGENCIES 
ARE BUYING / WHO 
WON the BIG 
CONTRACTS

• www.fbo.gov

http://www.fbo.gov/


Federal Agencies - OTHER

• WPI Bid Matching – FREE – ask JOE

• Agency acquisition forecasts

• News specific to Federal agencies

DLA.mil

http://www.mccoy.army.mil/

Govexec.com

http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/



Federal Primes
• Same as above PLUS

• GSA eLIBRARY www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov

• DOD http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sb/dod.shtml

• SBA – SubNET http://web.sba.gov/subnet/search/index.cfm

• System for Award Management SAM – www.sam.gov

• Auto searches – Google Alerts – RSS and similar

• Prime websites – most have ENTRY PORTALS - REGISTER

http://www.lockheedmartin.c
om/us/suppliers.html

http://www.westonsolutions.co
m/small-business-program/

https://www.fasten
al.com/en/46/suppli
er-diversity

http://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sb/dod.shtml
http://web.sba.gov/subnet/search/index.cfm
http://www.sam.gov/


State and Local Agencies

• Basics are the same

• Add publications unique to this 
market such as Daily Reporter…….

• Vendornet https://vendornet.wi.gov/

• Open Book WI 
http://openbook.wi.gov/

• Milwaukee County and other agency 
websites 
http://county.milwaukee.gov/Pendin
gBidsQuotesand7951.htm

http://www.naspo.org/

https://vendornet.wi.gov/
http://openbook.wi.gov/
http://county.milwaukee.gov/PendingBidsQuotesand7951.htm


15 minutes



Based on YOUR MARKET RESEARCH and 
INFORMATION GATHERING

ARE YOU A GO or NO GO 

IS THIS MARKET FOR YOU?
It is take a serious investment of 
resources and yes TIME COUNTS

YOU ARE IN IT TO WIN IT! (if not 
focus/spend your resources on 
succeeding in another market)



SO CONSIDER the following in making 
YOUR DECISION
• Is there a NEED for what I am selling or a PROBLEM I can solve
• Which market to target

• Federal
• State – Local
• Corporate - Prime

• Can I COMPETE?  Can I REALLY COMPETE.
• Price
• Delivery
• Capacity
• Quality
• Financing

• CAN I MAKE MONEY



SO IT IS A GO – now Develop Your Approach

• Target the MARKET – Federal (Army, VA, FAA…..), Federal Primes 
(Oshkosh, Boeing, WPS Health Insurance….), State of WI, WisDOT, 
City, County, …………………………………………..

• Target INTRODUCTIONS

• Prepare MARKETING MATERIALS
• Capabilities Statement
• Business Cards
• Website
• Pitch

• 30 second
• Longer



THE BUSINESS CARD
• Stand alone representation of you and your business

• Full Company Name – Milwaukee Manufacturing 
• Name and title – Samantha Stumpf, President
• TAG line if company name does not provide description of what company does - Custom 

Specialty Metal Parts
• Full address (not PO Box) – Town Industrial Park, 1234 W. Newberry Dr., North Allis, WI  

53222
• Telephone, email and website – 414-111-2345 and  sstumpf@milwaukeemfg.com and 

www.milwaukeemfg.com
• Certifications – Woman Owned, HUBZone Certified Small Business  and  ISO 9001 and 

ITAR
• NAICS codes /PCS-FSG, NIGP, DUNS, CAGE – state and local if appropriate -

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/ -
http://support.outreachsystems.com/resources/tables/pscs/ -
http://vendornet.state.wi.us/vendornet/asp/CC14_Form.asp

• GSA Schedule number / other long term contracts and contract numbers (IDIQs, OASIS, 
…..)

• OTHER – unique features, recognitions, etc. 
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THE BUSINESS CARD

• Appearance
• Light in color – so recipient can 

write on

• Not glossy – so recipient can 
write on

• Not CUTE – this is business

• Leave “white space” for notes 
by recipients

September 19, 2016 Wisconsin Procurement Institute 59



THE WEBSITE – a MUST HAVE
• If you are a serious competitor for Government work – your website MUST reflect 

information targeted to the Government audience.

• Break out Government section via TAB or other mechanism

• Link to Capabilities Statement (downloadable)

• About your business in the Government market 

• About your product or service in the Government market

• Current news – information about recognition, community service, involvements, press 
releases, etc.

• Technical information if appropriate

• Conferences that you will be participating in or attending if appropriate

• Experience – past performance examples

• Hot link to GSA – IDIQ type contracts other online purchasing vehicles

• Other information that a Government representative would be looking for

• ALSO USE SOCIAL MEDIA WHEN APPROPRIATE AND POSSIBLE
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT
• Five key elements are included in a successful capability 

statement:

• 1. Core competencies
• 2. Past performance
• 3. Differentiators
• 4. Corporate data
• 5. Contact information

• A Capability Statement should also include your firm’s name, logo, tag line and other 
branding elements. It should be free of long paragraphs but instead, should use 
short sentences and bulleted lists for quick review. We recommend that you 
customize your CAPE’s for various market segments. You should not itemize or 
number your CAPE statement but should include ALL 5 elements.
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

1. Core Competencies
Begin this section with a short introduction statement relating the 
company's basic capabilities to the customer’s specific needs utilizing 
bullet points. This is NOT everything a firm is capable of doing.  
Focus on what is important to your potential customer.

2. Past Performance
In this section you want to highlight your past experience.  Include past 
customers (if they approve) for whom your business has done similar work. 
Focus on projects that will highlight the capabilities your potential 
customer will be looking for. Each listed reference should include: the 
organization name, location, project name or contract, month/year 
completed, a brief sentence describing work performed. CRITICAL –
always ask permission to use this information from the past customer! 
ALSO – do not include any contact information or value of project.  Also 
include if your projects or your work have received recognition.
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT
3. Differentiators

• Why should I pick YOU? 
• How is your company best suited for the needs of your potential customer? 
• What is it about your product / services that make you stand above the rest? 
• What is it about your people that give you the advantage over your competitors? 
• Why are your products / services a better solution than the others that are available? 
• Are you or your firm active members of business or philanthropic organizations or participate in 

community, STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math), business or youth initiatives?

4. Company Data
Include one or two short sentences about your company. This is the section where 
you would include:
• Socio-economic program certifications including - Federal, State, Local and Corporate -

including 8(a), HUBZone, SDVOB, DBE, etc.
• NAICS / NIGP / PSC-FSC codes (all but limit to 12 or so) do not include code descriptions
• DUNS number / CAGE code (if you have one)
• Acceptance of Credit Cards for payment(if applicable)
• Current Federal GSA Schedule or IDIQ / long term contract / agreement number(s)
• State / Local long term contracts
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THE CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

5. Contact Information
Your contact information should include a specific person(s) in your organization that 
could be contacted if there is interest in following up with your organization.
• Full name of organization (include if division of a parent company)
• Individual contact and title
• Address (physical location as listed in your DUNS profile, not a PO Box)
• Telephone (main and cell)
• Email(s) of individuals listed 
• Company web site

• We would suggest that you have someone review prior to FINAL

• DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REFERENCES OR DETAIL or other competitive 
information

CLARITY – MESSAGE –APPEARANCE – FOCUS
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THE ELEVATOR PITCH

• LESS than 30 seconds

• Tight and to the point

• YOU CAN NOT DO EVERYTHING 

• Start with what is most important – it is not your certification

• Practice

• It is NOT about you – it is about your potential customer

• ADAPT
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Continuing the Conversation

• Initial 1 minute plus pitch – Start of a ONE ON ONE meeting
– Know what the buyer’s company does and how you would fit

– Know what is important to the buyer

– Who you are 
– What you do – REMEMBER YOU CANNOT DO IT ALL

– Have you done any work with the government before

– What makes you special – competitive edge
– Keep it business

• 5 minute pitch – should include a visual of some kind then ADD
– WHAT CAN YOU DO FOR THEM

– A bit of history
– Capacity

– Past work

– What makes you special – management team, design capabilities, relationships………
– Other as appropriate

• 15 minute pitch – more visual
• Mission – vision

• Increased specifics depending on what is being sold
• Other
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TIME for some ROLE PLAY



Sorry – ACTIVE ROLE PLAY

• Buyer and Business



FOLLOWING UP

• MAKE SURE YOU DO IT

• Realize that they may NOT get back to you –
nothing personal – be persistent BUT NOT 
ANNOYING

• This can be a LONG TERM PROCESS



START PROCESS to GET THE WORK / 
CLOSE THE DEAL REALIZE
• This is a LONG TERM PROCESS

• This is not a ONE TIME NEW FRIEND – BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS is 
a LONG TERM PROCESS and CRITICAL TO SUCCESS

• Timing is EVERYTHING

• Be ready to NEGOTIATE – know your CAPABILITIES and 
LIMITATIONS – DON’T OVER PROMISE

• THIS IS BUSINESS

• Getting KNOWN is IMPORTANT



So – MORE STUFF

• THE CHECKLIST – handout

• The RESOURCE GUIDE published by the US SBA

• About MARKETPLACE 2016 – December 13 – 14 2016
• December 13 – Workshops and Reception

• December 14 – Awards, Luncheon, Speakers AND ONE ON ONE MEETINGS



premarketplacewi.org

https://www.eiseverywhere.com
/ehome/118386



OTHER EVENTS – TRAINING 
from WPI www.wispro.org

http://www.wispro.org/


LOCATIONS:

• Primary office – Milwaukee - Technology 

Innovation Center

• Staffed Satellite offices

Madison (FEED – Food Enterprise & 

Economic Development / MEC –

Madison Enterprise Center)

Camp Douglas (Juneau County Economic 

Development Corporation)

Wausau (Wausau Regional Chamber of 

Commerce)

Appleton (Fox Valley Technical College)

• Active Partnerships

Racine – LaunchBox

Eau Claire - Western Dairyland

Ladysmith – Indianhead Community Action



FOR ASSISTANCE from WPI

Contacts throughout the State

• Joseph Smetak - 414-270-3600 Milwaukee / Racine josephs@wispro.org

• Carol Murphy - 414-270-3600 Milwaukee carolm@wispro.org

• Benjamin Blanc - 414-270-3600 Milwaukee benjaminb@wispro.org

• Kim Garber - 608-444-0047 Madison kimg@wispro.org

• David Olson - 608-338-8018 Camp Douglas davido@wispro.org

• Marc Violante - 920-456-9990 Wausau marcv@wispro.org

• Patricia Sullivan – 920-840-3771 Appleton patricias@wispro.org

mailto:josephs@wispro.org
mailto:carolm@wispro.org
mailto:benjaminb@wispro.org
mailto:kimg@wispro.org
mailto:davido@wispro.org
mailto:marcv@wispro.org
mailto:patricias@wispro.org


And the WINNER for FREE ATTENDEE 
REGISTRATION to MARKETPLACE 2016




